
From: Eric Chemla 
Sent: 01 February 2018 17:16
To: martin; Licensing
Cc: russ.stevens@met.police.uk
Subject: Re: Wafflemeister, 28 The Broadway

To whom it may concern

We also add that in fact we are only applying for an on licence and not an on and off licence 
as it was specified on the application. 
Regards. 

Eric Chemla 
Wimbledon Franchise Director

From: 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:41:26 PM
To: licensing@merton.gov.uk
Cc: russ.stevens@met.police.uk; Eric Chemla
Subject: Wafflemeister, 28 The Broadway  
Hi
 
Ref: Wafflemeister, 28 The Broadway, Wimbledon
 
After speaking with Russ Stevens(Met Police licensing officer) and a meeting between Russ and the 
applicants I would like to add the following conditions on to the licence should it be granted.
 
Firstly please amend the opening times to:
Sunday – Thursday 09:00 – 20:00 (alcohol sales to stop at 19:30 to allow 30 minutes drinking up 
time)
Friday & Saturday 09:00 – 21:30 (alcohol sales to stop at 21:00 to allow 30 minutes drinking up time)
 
Conditions to be added
1/ CCTV will be active in the premises… (usual 28 day record, member of staff available to produce 
images upon request etc)
2/ Only 2 brands of craft beer/lager available at one time. These are to have a maximum ABV of 6%
3/ A personal licence holder must be on site after 19:00 on a Friday and Saturday until close of 
business
4/ Alcoholic Spirits only to be sold as part of a food recipes ie, brandy sauces etc. Not to be sold for 
consumption as a beverage
5/ Alcohol to be sold ancillary to food orders. Only customers who are seated and consuming food 
are to be sold alcoholic beverages, one person per meal.
6/ Alcohol is to be on-sales only no off sales period.
 
If you have any queries with any of the above please let me know.
 
Kind Regards
 

Martin Bostock
 Martin Bostock 
Licensing Consultant
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